SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, June 17th, 2025

11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
AGENDA

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approve Agenda DAS -3

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters not on the
agenda and matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the
regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the
Board of Directors cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer
these matters to the General Managers' Office. Each speaker is allocated three (3) minutes to
speak. Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District.

4. Consent Calendar

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless good
cause is shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.
Financial Reports for May 1°' through May 31°, 2025

4-1 SCSD Financial Report p g 3

4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions pgs - S

4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual ‘\3055 -4

4-4 May 20™, 2025, meeting minutes Pas lo- 14
RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar.

5. Correspondence:

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report P4 15

7. 0ld Business:




8-1 2024/2025 Shasta CSD Budget revisionsP4s 1 - 19 Discussion/Possible Action
8-2 2025/2026 Shasta CSD Draft Budget p4s 20- a3 Discussion /Possible Action

9. Closed Session:

Close the open session:

Open the closed session:

9-1 “Closed Session. (Gov. Code 54957)
Public Employee Evaluation
Title: District Manager”

Close the closed session:

Open the open session:

Report on closed session:

10. Oral Communications:
These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled

on a subsequent board agenda.

10-1 Board Members:
10-2 Staff Members:

11. Adjourn:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District
will make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public
meeting. A person needing assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520
Shasta, CA 96087 48 hours before the meeting. Accommodations may include but are not limited
to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate
format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities

Act




Shasta Community Services District - Water Department
Financial Report for May 2025

Tri Counties Bank Umpqua
935 970 839
General Money Mult. State Reimb.
Beginning Cash S 20,925.15 $ 1,814,814.10 | S 60,513.52
Voided Checks - Prior Period
Reconciling Adjustments (1,697.49)
Revenue
Customer Payments 45,392.29 48,065.53
Bad Debt Recovery
Hydrant Water Sales
Property Tax Disbursements 21,457.34
Capacity Expansion Fee
Grants
Scrap Metal
Asset Disposal
Vendor Refunds
Interest 4,469.83 0.51
Total Revenue S 66,849.63 $ 52,535.36 | $ 0.51
Transfers
Transfers In - Water 50,000.00
Transfers Out - Water (50,000.00)
Total Transfers S 50,000.00 $ (50,000.00)f $ -
Disbursements
Bills Paid (34,541.52)
Payroll (33,877.68)
Revolving Fund Loan Payment
USDA Loan Payment
Customer NSF Returns
Bank Fees (97.29)
Total Disbursements $ (68,516.49) $ - S -
Ending Cash S 67,560.80 S 1,817,349.46 | $ 60,514.03




62 7LE'YY

L0'v0¥

Ly

SY08YD Jo}sIp JapJoal ajie|D puejiey 143 GZ0Z/94L/S0  Y98UD-iwd g
0£'8LL'Y9 00'6¥€ juawysiules sakoidw3 jun JusWasINgsiq 81elS elulojeD 143 G20Z/9L/S0  %03UD- wd (I'g
0€'290'G9 61'9¢¢ 00 Ly # yoleg G20e/5L/s0 ysodaqg
LL'LY8'v9 veL5Y'1T ysodap xe} Apadoud Y5zZ0EFONY §202/51/50 ysodag
11°€8€'eY 6.°625 00 9 # uoleg G202Z/¥1LIS0 ysoda@
86'€58'ZY 0008 Bunes paam/soueusjulew piek nauuag ueliqg 9e0.L G20Z/PLISO  M08UD-wd g
86°€E6'CY 256092 0D ¥ # udleg G20zZ/eL/S0 ysodaq
ov'e/9'Cy 1Z'eS uses 300 520z Aeiy juswabeuely aisepn SE0LL GZOZ/ELISO  YO8yd-jwd lig
19'92L'2y LE0Se't 620z |udy uoljewe|day Jo neaing sn ¥€0LL G20Z/ELISO  MOBYD-wd g
86°920'tY 26/ auoyd 800 6z0Z Ae Aiaow 19.1v 143 GZ0Z/ELISO  O3YD- Jwid g
06701 'V ze'66 Jojyo wayo dos £€0LL GZOZ/ELISO  08UD-wd g
22°002'vy 00'89/ uoneuIpIood oafoid Wpe uoyonsisuod "ou| ‘Bunesuibul 11D 30Vd ze0Lt G20Z/ELISO  MOBYD-wd i
22'896'P £5°/12 sauoyd |20 3 ejep 5z0z judy uozuan LE0LL G20Z/ELISO  M98YD-ud g
GL'S8L'SY 68 by s99} Jo1dod GzZ0og |udy SBUIYDBIN 32O S [e11eD 0€0.L G20Z/ELISO  MOBYD-wd g
¥9°0£2'SY 0S'€9.'y Gzoz ludy  juswalney s,@akojdw3 dlgnd eluloyeD 143 G20Z/ELISO  MOBUD-Iwd g
v1'v66'6Y 6C°L6 abieyd soineg G2oe/eLiso 3o8Ud
£1°160'0G 12V9v 00 Zv # uoleg §202/21/150 ysodeq
91°2/29'6¥ 05°59 00 Lb # Uoleg G202/L1/S0 ysodeg
99°195'6¥ 9/°090'Z 00 O # Uoleg §202/01/50 ysodaqg
06°005' LY 66'206'L 00 6€ # Uoleg $202/60/50 ysodaq
16°265'SY G6'eZL'L 00 8¢ # Uoleg 6202/80/50 ysodaq
96°CLY VY 15°98% 00 /€ # Yyoieg 6202/,0/50 ysodaq
6€°/86'SY 08'681 Bunoyuow sayem Buiyuup 077 $821M8S [edhfjeuy aoed 620L1 §20Z/L0/SO  YO8YD-jwid g
6L°ELL VY 90°00S Jley puz 620z |udy any SuoS @ qnejg p3 820L1 G202/L0/S0  08yD-jwd g
SZ'€L9'PY 16°20¢ 09 9¢ # Yoleg 6202/90/50 ysodeq
vE'GOE vy £1'€20'2 a01M9s Buiamsue ‘uonduosqns epeas g inul ‘1eab ulel 00q iom S$90IAIBG Jaquiswpie) uelg 143 §202/90/50  08YD-wd g
£0°68€'9¥ 29'v96'L G20z Isnbny - Aey ases) Jopos B\ "oul 'vsn Buises Jusipend 12011 §202/90/50  M08YD-wid g
69°€5¢'8Y 00'8.L Buuoyuow Arejbing g auly 50z sunp "oul *A1D g 8Ny 920.1 §202/90/50  98YD-wd |iig
69'LE5'8Y 00°0S€ G20z Aey '00 3 GEMUDS SalieyD G20LL G202/90/S0  %08YD-wd g
69'188'8Y 18'120'C [e2u308]9 sdwind g 8240 620z |udy 389d ¥20LL §202/90/50  %08UD-wd g
95°€06'0S 00°209 G20z Aey @ouelnsu) eyuswalddng aafojdw3 (3y1ndo) oSVL 143 §202/90/S0  308yD-jwd g
95°01LG'LS 00°20} j8uIBjUI 8010 GZ0Z IUdY 131V 143 §202/90/S0  %98UD-wd g
95°/19'1G ¥6°1L0€ 09 §¢ # uoleg §202/50/50 usodag
29°6LE'LS L8'v2L's GZ0Z/10/S0 Uo saxe) |johed @ 8oinieg ||01hed Aqg pajeal) 20188 ||0JAed SH00GHOIND §202/50/50  08yD Ajligen
66'6£0'LG 1G'€28'C §202/0€/Y - §202/94/v pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘aje8ls €20LL §202/50/50 %o8yohed
05'€95'65 6%°602'C §202/0¢/Y - §202/91/t pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejg 220LL §202/50/50 yoayohed
66'89.'19 veers's §202/0€/Y - §202/9L/t pousd Aed a suyo ‘1adaoy 12041 §202/50/50 yosyohed
£€°119'59 96'854'C §202/0¢/Y - G202/9L/v pouad Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny 0201 §202/50/50 yosyohed
62°020'89 9v'6EL 09 vE # Yoleg §202/¥0/50 ysodag
£8°0£6'L9 S¥'669 0D €€ # Yoleg §202Z/€0/S0 ysodsg
8€'162'L9 £8'651 00 z¢ # yoleg §202/20/50 ysodaqg
65'520'L9 6.°08€'CL HOV L€ # Uojeg 6202/20/50 ysodag
9L 'Yyl 0Z'9LL YPB9ELYENS AUl seR) J81dod G20z Ae "W¥'N "ueg obied s|lspn 6L0LL GZ0Z/L0/SO  98YD- wd
96°098'%S 00°00} G20z udy uoo) auajen 810/L GZ0Z/L0/SO  o8yD- Jwd
96°096'vS 00°00} YW |lepuey LL0LL §202/L0/SO  28UD-Jwd
96°090'SS 00700} okeA uuy or 9L0.L G202/L0/SO  %98UD- wd
96°091'GS 00°00} G20z udy sso1) piaeq GLOLL §202/L0/S0  98UD- wd
96°092'6S 15609 wajs ateq g 3lfys By L Aesq .8 '0Q g Jeblusoln ygqg uosnbiad vL0LL G20Z/L0/S0  Xo3yDd-wd
L1°018'SS 00°GL¥'S Buidwnd a6pn|s uoneyiues Asjlep big £L0LL §202/L0/S0  o8YD- uid
1¥'682'1L9 £1°991 Moqia , /¢ ‘sasselb ‘sano|b ‘axel ‘sjaoys ssaldx3 aiempiey ZLoLL §202/L0/SO  98YD- wd
¥9'LGY' 19 €99 Bunsoy |qu 6z0oz (udy Jal9N 196peg LLOLL GZ0Z/L0/SO  ¥o3yD-iwd
L0'815'19 00'6%€ jJuswysiulen sshojdwy Jun Juswasingsiq 8je;s eluojied 143 G202/L0/50  o8yD- uid
10°298'19 91'608 |BJUSp/UCISIA 9aAojdwa G20z AN euewny 143 G202/L0/S0  Xo8YD- Juid
£5'9/9'29 €1°165'9 aouelnsul yyeay sakojdwe zoz Aepy $S01D an|g Wayuy 143 G20Z/L0/S0  308YD-wd g
99'/22'69 00°000'0§ Jajsuel] spun4 §202/10/50 Jajsuel|
99'/22'61 S€6 pund [e49U3D DML - 0LLEL

aouejeg Jpaty 1qeq owsa aweN wnN ajeq adAL
G202/1LElS - G202/LIS
SNOILOVSNVYL MNVg

juawpedaq Iajep) eISeYS



08°095°£9 67°915'89 £9'6¥8'9L1 IvLOL
08°095'29 6°916'89 €9'6Y8'9L 1 GE6 puNd [e13USD DL - OLLEL [BJOL
08°095'29 YLvSL 00 /9 # Yoleg §202/1£/50 ysodeq
99°'908'99 60°€20'L 00 99 # Yojeq §202/0€/50 ysodaqg
15'€82'S9 00°000'L abejsod 5zoz Aepy ou| 'YSN 8oueuld Jusipenp 143 G20Z/0€/S0  MoeyD-jwd
16°€8/'99 8y ¥0¢ "} 'youaim by ‘sajddiu ond ‘sdwiejo ‘sanolb siom ‘Buigny Jeddoo ,0g ssaidx3 asempreH 8¥0/1 GZ0Z/0E/G0  Mo8yd-lwd
50'880'29 00'€9Z HodaJ 80UspYUOD JBWNSUOD 077 S80IMBS [eonAleuy a0ed Lv0LL G20Z/0€/50  983YD-juid Iig
G0'1GE'L9 LEELS 00 69 # yoleg §202/62/50 ysodeq
89°/£8'99 29228 00 ¥9 # uoleg §202/82/50 ysodaqg
90°G1€'99 86"V 00 €9 # Yoleg §202/.2/50 ysodaq
80°046'S9 GeoLlL 00 29 # uoleg §202/92/50 ysodeq
£L°€6.'S9 8t LLL §202Z-1€/8 - G20T/1/9 89} PIED WIejd %8 S39) UlWpe WYY H (eymdo) osvL 143 6202/92/50  Xo8yD- uid (iig
12'696'69 95'6. 00 09 # yoleg §202/52/50 ysodaqg
69'688'59 22929 00 66 # Uoleg §202/2/S0 ysodag
eh'6v2's9 9g’ory 00 86 # uoieg §202/£2/50 ysodag
10°608'%9 08'989'9} HOV /G # Udleg §202/22/50 ysodag
Vrara AN 12 LE°EEY 00 §6 # Uyoieg §202/12/50 ysodag
06°889' LY 60°6LY 00 ¥6 # yoleg §202/02/50 ysodag
18'692' LY 00'68 |o)u02 3sad 8010 5Z0z ABN |o5uo) jsad awi] big 9v0LL G202/02/50  08yD- jwd g
18'vGE LY £5°0LL'S §202/91/50 U0 saxey |joiked g 821183 [[0JAed Aq pajesl) 2018 ||0JAed $300g%0IND §202/02/50  o8yQ Aunger
¥£'690'€S ¥0'996'C §202/S1/G - §202/L/s pouad Aed ‘g unsnr ‘aj8)s 0v0.LL §202/02/50 Yoayohed
8€°1£0'9S 9z'L¥e'T §202/5L/S - §202/L/S pouad Aed d eumeys ‘dnejs 6€0LL §202/02/50 yoayohed
¥9'8/£'8S 86°995'E §202/S1/S - 5202/L/5 pousd Aed a suyp ‘1adaoy 8€0LL §202/02/50 Xoayoked
29°5¥6'L9 022852 §202/S1/S - §202/L/s pousd Aed 3 enysor ‘Juny LE0LL §202/02/50 Yoayohed
28 LYY 09'%9 00 €6 # yoieg §202/61/50 ysodeq
2TELY'Y9 60°cEl 01€ 109B U0 SU01}03)|02 Joj Aouabe uo1}0s)02 0} anp (n) 9711 'seo1neg Aianooay 1saio4 Sv0LL G20Z/6L/S0  ModyD-wd g
LE'9YS'v9 €o'Ly ey st seoz Ae |en4 Suog @ qnejs p3 vy0LL G20T/6LISO  %98UD- jwd (Iig
¥6'296'79 9v'6€2 00 06 # yoleg §202/81/50 ysodaq
87'82L'%9 vLL9'L 00 6t # Yoleg §202/L1/50 ysodag
PELLL'EY zz°58¢e 00 8¥ # yoleg G202/91/50 ysodag
2L'92.L'29 LLLBL'L jued syl Joj 8qoud ¢ desjeinp ‘uojsid ¢ oesjeinp "0U| 'sS3001d UeAY evoLL GZ0Z/9L/SO  493uD-Iwd g
62°L16'€9 002ZL JUBWISSINQUIISI UOHEBIYILISD Jojem juny enysor [4{JA! G20T/9L/S0  98YD- Jwid
62'6€0'79 00'6/2 Buiuesd @210 5zoz Ay Buiues|d sAwy buizewy Ly0LL G20Z/9L/SO  M08YD- Jwid
aouejeg Hpain 1qaqg owsa|p aweN wnpn ajeq adA)
G2oze/Lels - a20e/LIs
SNOILOVSNVYL MNVY4

juswpedaq Jajepn eiseys



9:06.AM Shasta Community Services District

06/11/25

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through May 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Water Sales
41100 - Water Sales - Res. & Comm.
41150 - Hydrant Water Sales
41200 - Water Sales/Pumping
41800 - Late Fees
42230 - Service Connection Fee/Meters
Total 41000 - Water Sales
42000 - Special Service Fees
42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal
44000 - Interest Revenue
44100 - TriC Interest
44500 - Umpqua Interest
Total 44000 - Interest Revenue
47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement
71000 - Gain/Loss Fixed Asset Disposal
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses
51010 - Bureau of Reclamation
51012 - Other Water Purchases/Deficit
51018 - Water Testing Expense
Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses
51020 - Pumping Expense
51021 - Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 - Benson - PGE 937 #6
51023 - Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
51024 - Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
51025 - Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
51026 - Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
51027 - Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
51028 - Keswick WTP - 956 #9
Total 51020 - Pumping Expense
51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51031 - W.T. Chemicals
51032 - W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
51033 - W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 - Backwash Sludge Disposal
51035 - W.T. Security/Telephone

Budget

I Jul '24 - May 25 $ Over Budget
970,129.87 1,100,000.00 -129,870.13
115.78 500.00 -384.22
8,568.93 9,000.00 -431.07
12,777.28 15,000.00 -2,222.72
0.00 16,000.00 -16,000.00
991,591.86 1,140,500.00 -148,908.14
2,568.88 3,500.00 -931.12
44,910.15 37,000.00 7,910.15
469.00 469.00 0.00
51,716.04 50,000.00 1,716.04
5.55 20.00 -14.45
51,721.59 50,020.00 1,701.59
0.00 10.00 -10.00
2,711.05 3,600.00 -888.95
2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00
1,096,772.53 1,235,099.00 -138,326.47
1,096,772.53 1,235,099.00 -138,326.47
1,697.72 8,000.00 -6,402.28
21,781.03 22,000.00 -218.97
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,139.18 5,000.00 139.18
26,920.21 27,000.00 -79.79
1,055.83 1,200.00 -144.17
969.25 1,300.00 -330.75
1,612.39 2,000.00 -387.61
93.60 150.00 -56.40
2,135.41 2,300.00 -164.59
4,109.85 5,000.00 -890.15
5,016.77 5,900.00 -883.23
810.73 900.00 -89.27
15,803.83 18,750.00 -2,946.17
24,818.95 28,000.00 -3,181.05
4,603.29 5,000.00 -396.71
8,144.09 6,000.00 2,144.09
5,415.00 2,400.00 3,015.00
677.84 800.00 -122.16

Page 1 of 4

L



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through May 2025

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040

51070 -
51082 -

51083

51084 -

- Transmission/Distribution-Gen

Minor Equipment Expense

Maintenance/Misc.Equipment

- Meters - New & Replacements

Pump & Tank Level Telemetry

Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance

51094 -
51098 -
51099 -
51100 -
51101 -
51102 -

Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
U11 Ford Ranger 2011

U12 Ford F350 2016

U13 Ford F-150 2018

U14 Ford F-150 2021

U15 Toyota Tacoma 2025

Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense

51091 -
51092 -
51093.1 -

Gas & Oil - Generator
Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13

51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe

51093.4 -
51093.8 -

51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training

52001

52002 -
52003 -
52004 -

- Training Course Fees

Travel
Lodging
Meals

Total 52000 - Training
55010 - Payroll Expenses

55011 -

Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary

Total 55011 - Manager Salary

55012 -

Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.3 -

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick

55012.5 -

55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 -

Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly

55013 -

Office/Hourly

= =

Budget

$ Over Budget

Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14

Gas & Oil 2025 Toyota Truck #15
Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11

Maintenance Hourly/Vacation

Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday

Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

I Jul '24 - May 25
43,659.17 42,200.00 1,459.17
22,348.47 25,000.00 -2,651.53
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
6,748.15 5,600.00 1,148.15
16,649.62 4,000.00 12,649.62
45,746.24 37,600.00 8,146.24
2,003.34 2,010.00 -6.66
1,450.76 1,350.00 100.76
0.00 500.00 -500.00
9.64 500.00 -490.36
108.56 500.00 -391.44
306.60
3,878.90 4,860.00 -981.10
1,191.49 1,100.00 91.49
2,441.85 2,700.00 -258.15
4,692.34 5,000.00 -307.66
545.60 650.00 -104.40
1,278.77
2,993.31 5,000.00 -2,006.69
771.45 1,500.00 -728.55
13,914.81 15,950.00 -2,035.19
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
113,583.75 129,810.00 -16,226.25
113,583.75 129,810.00 -16,226.25
53,194.40 68,723.00 -15,528.60
1,767.64
6,085.57
3,436.16
9,332.41 10,000.00 -667.59
68,777.73 82,597.00 -13,819.27
142,593.91 161,320.00 -18,726.09

Page 2 of 4

5



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through May 2025

55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse
55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation
55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick

55013.4 - Office Hourly

55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime

Total 55013 - Office/Hourly

55014
55010

- On Call Time
- Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits

55030 -
55035 -

55040

55055 -

Employee Health/Life Insurance

Retiree Health Insurance

- Workers Compensation Insurance

CALPERS

Total 55029 - Employee Benefits

55060 - Payroll Tax Expense

55062 -
55063 -
55070 -

Employer Medicare Expense
Employer Social Security Exp

State Unemployment Insurance

Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense

55110
55121

55125 -
- Office/PGE 761
55132 -
55133 -
55134 -
55135 -
55137 -
55138 -
55139 -
- Office/Safety
55142 -

55131

55141

- Answering Service Expense

- Office/Cellular Telephone

Office/Security Expense

Office/Telephone

Office/Supplies

Office/Postage

Office/[Equipment Expense
Office/Employee Background Chec
Office/Propane

Office/Building Maintenance

Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical

Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees

55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O

55160 - Professional Services

55162
55163
55164
55165

Legal Services
Engineering Services
Auditing Services

Professional Services Misc.

Jul '24 - May 25 Budget $ Over Budget

-14,842.81 -18,000.00 3,157.19
3,023.16
3,039.68
50,964.20 68,723.00 -17,758.80
3,436.16
1,338.12 1,200.00 138.12
46,958.51 51,923.00 -4,964.49
21,631.09 25,000.00 -3,368.91
1,686.44 1,750.00 -63.56
326,453.70 369,803.00 -43,349.30
90,274.13 100,000.00 -9,725.87
3,850.00 4,200.00 -350.00
8,276.65 9,500.00 -1,223.35
52,884.12 60,000.00 -7,115.88
155,284.90 173,700.00 -18,415.10
5,123.35 5,500.00 -376.65
21,906.81 24,000.00 -2,093.19
1,736.00 1,736.00 0.00
28,766.16 31,236.00 -2,469.84
1,780.00 2,000.00 -220.00
1,875.09 2,200.00 -324.91
2,136.00 2,500.00 -364.00
7,541.73 9,400.00 -1,858.27
1,207.43 1,500.00 -292.57
5,702.48 4,000.00 1,702.48
7,048.40 6,500.00 548.40
2,116.14 2,500.00 -383.86
0.00 0.00 0.00
877.43 0.00 877.43
4,365.63 4,600.00 -234.37
367.22 1,000.00 -632.78
0.00 0.00 0.00
35,017.55 36,200.00 -1,182.45
1,392.22 1,400.00 -7.78
1,266.34 1,500.00 -233.66
69,632.04 70,000.00 -367.96
2,713.37 2,500.00 213.37
70,949.25 85,000.00 -14,050.75
10,424.12 11,000.00 -575.88
52,513.04 37,200.00 15,313.04

Page 3 of 4

g



9:06 AM
06/11/25

Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2024 through May 2025

Total 55160 - Professional Services

55170 -
55180 -
55182 -
60000 -

Directors Compensation
Dues/Permit Fees
maintenance contracts/support

Interest

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement
72100 - USDA Grant
72300 - Miscellaneous Grants

Total Other Income

Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul '24 - May 25 Budget $ Over Budget
136,599.78 135,700.00 899.78
5,100.00 6,500.00 -1,400.00
25,159.43 24,000.00 1,159.43
1,158.07 1,200.00 -41.93
10,580.93 12,000.00 -1,419.07
947,932.00 1,017,599.00 -69,667.00
148,840.53 217,500.00 -68,659.47
116,375.25 300,000.00 -183,624.75
0.00 0.00 0.00
104,585.00 0.00 104,585.00
220,960.25 300,000.00 -79,039.75
220,960.25 300,000.00 -79,039.75
369,800.78 517,500.00 -147,699.22

Page 4 of 4

q



SHASTA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
6:00 pm Tuesday, May 20th, 2025

11570 School Street, Redding, CA 96001
DRAFT MINUTES

Board Members Present: President Valerie Coon, Vice President Dave Cross, Director Randy Smith,
Director Jo Ann Vayo, Director Chris Hunter.

Staff Members Present: General Manager Chris Koeper, Secretary to the Board Shawna Staup.

President Valerie Coon called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

1. Pledge of Allegiance: Was led by President Valerie Coon.

2. Approve Agenda: Director Randy Smith motioned to approve the May 20, 2025, agenda. Director Jo
Ann Vayo seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Public Comment Period

This time is set aside for members of the public to address the District on matters not on the agenda but
also matters on the Consent Calendar. If your comments concern an item noted on the regular agenda,
please address the Board after that item is open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda. The Board will customarily refer these matters to the
General Managers' Office. Each speaker is given three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers may not cede their
time. Comments should be limited to matters within the jurisdiction of the District.

President Valerie Coon stated that there was no public present however by law the board of directors
cannot decide on matters not on the agenda and the board will customarily refer these matters to the

General Manager’s office and each speaker has three minutes to speak.

4. Consent Calendar

The Board considers matters listed under the Consent Calendar routine and will enact them by one
motion in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a worthy cause
is shown before the Board votes on the motion to adopt.

Financial Reports for April 1% through April 30", 2025

4-1 SCSD Financial Report

Vice President Dave Cross asked how much the district takes in a month from water sales.
General Manager Chris Koeper said that it varies depending on the time of year, but this last
month, we had $85,000 in water sales.

Initials Initials



4-2 SCSD Monthly Bank Transactions
4-3 SCSD Budget vs Actual

Director Chris Hunter said that he pulled up next to one of the District’s work trucks in town,
and one of the tires was bald, and he was concerned about the hot weather and potentially
having a tire pop. General Manager Chris Koeper explained that new tires were bought and
installed on truck 13 last week.

4-4 April 15, 2025, meeting minutes
RECOMMENDATION: Approval and adoption of all items on the Consent Calendar. Director Jo Ann
Vayo motioned to approve and adopt the consent calendar. Director Randy Smith seconded the motion.

The motion passed unanimously.

5. Correspondence: None.

6. General Business:
6-1 General Manager Report

e  Water consumption for April 2025 was 27 acre-feet compared to 23 acre-feet in April
2024.

e The backwash tank was cleaned out, which we do annually.

e We're still updating the cross-connection control policy for the state.

e We started using gWorks for billing and encountered some issues. The bills were sent
about a week later than usual because we could not upload the meter reads, and we
couldn’t reach anyone in customer support for help. The CEO of gWorks sent an email
explaining they are working on better customer support, and so far, it seems to be
better.

e The General Manager completed the Electronic Annual Report for the state.

e The Consumer Confidence Report was just completed and is on the website.

e On Sunday, the district had a PRV hose break, and the first house past the PRV claimed
that they had a pressurized water tank that broke and is asking that the district pay to
replace it.

7. Old Business: None.

8. New Business:
8-1 COLA (cost of living adjustment) increase

General Manager Chris Koeper explained that Rio Alta Water District in Lake California gathers
other surrounding districts’ proposed yearly COLA increases and in their information sheet, our
proposal says 2.8%, and that is because when he spoke to them a couple of months ago, he was
going by the CPI, and that was what it was at that time, but from May of last year to this May, it
is now 2.39% but the average is 2.8% from their research.

Initials Initials



Initials

General Manager Chris Koeper said that until a couple of years ago, when we received our first
COLA increase, we found that we were the only district that did not give them.

President Valerie Coon said that she was okay to do the average 2.8% and asked what everyone
thought. Director Chris Hunter said that he did not have a problem with the COLA adjustment,
but looking at the chart, he had questions regarding the %" meter charge versus the 1” meter
charge; he noticed that some districts charge more for their base rate for a 1” meter.

General Manager Chris Koeper said that we have about twenty 1” meters in the district, and at
the time of the last rate study, the board decided not to charge different base rates for
different-sized meters. Vice President Dave Cross explained that the price difference is when a
customer installs a 1” meter, it is more expensive to first install due to the capacity fee.

Director Jo Ann Vayo asked what the $2.44 per 100 cubic feet would go up to in July, and if this
was the last year it would increase until another rate study was done. Vice President Dave Cross
explained that it will increase by 3% in July, and it was a five-year plan, and this was the last year
of the increase. Director Chris Hunter asked if the base rate would go up as well. Vice President
Dave Cross explained that the base and consumption rates would increase by 3%. General
Manager Chris Koeper said that they recommended the base rate to be around $100 during the
rate study, but the board lowered it. General Manager Chris Koeper also explained that the
rates are a little bit higher than other districts due to low rates for so long, and no reserves for
projects like the mandated filter plant upgrades, and having to take out loans, so a large amount
of the base rate goes to paying those loans off. General Manager Chris Koeper also explained
that the district does not receive nearly the amount of property taxes as other districts do
because the fire department receives all the property taxes. Director Chris Hunter thought one
of the stipulations during the rate study was that there was supposed to be a reserve for repairs
and asked how we are tracking that reserve. Vice President Dave Cross said that he tracks the
district’s reserves from the ending cash balance in the board packet, and with the new office, it
has had some ups and downs but is slowly increasing. Vice President Dave Cross explained that
anything that happens in the district seems to come in $500,000 increments, and the district
wanted to get a reserve built up over time. General Manager Chris Koeper said that having
reserves also helps the district obtain grants from the state.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to approve a 2.8% cost-of-living increase. Director Chris Hunter
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

8-2 Ordinance 01-25 Cross Connection Control Program

General Manager Chris Koeper explained that he is still working on the cross-connection
program for the State. We do not have to have a cross-connection specialist because we have
fewer connections than 1,000, and this program was designed for larger cities, so he needs to
see how in-depth our program needs to be. Vice President Dave Cross said he thought the
district already had a cross-connection policy.

Initials

1>



General Manager Chris Koeper said that we do, but they want a lot more stuff in the new policy.
Director Chris Hunter asked if each customer has to have a backflow device or just in specific
instances. General Manager Chris Koeper said only customers with wells or a secondary source
of water. Vice President Dave Cross asked if the backflow device is required only if the
secondary source of water is connected to the water system. General Manager Chris Koeper
said that customers must have a backflow device if they have a well, even if it is not connected
to the water system. Director Chris Hunter asked how the district knows where all these wells
are located if the customer has one and does not tell us. General Manager Chris Koeper said
that it is something that he needs to get answered by the state to see if they are going to
require us to inspect customer premises. General Manager Chris Koeper said that he is working
on the details of the cross-connection program now, but the state wants this ordinance for
some authority documenting that we have to have a cross-connection program. Vice President
Dave Cross suggested that the county may have records of customers putting in a well, and
maybe we could cross-reference their permits. President Valerie Coon said that if we putin our
policy that this required by the state and homeowners are responsible for any contamination
that should be motivation for the homeowner to take care of it. General Manager Chris Koeper
said that if someone has a secondary water source like a well that does not have a backflow
device, the district must shut their water off.

Director Jo Ann Vayo motioned to adopt the cross-connection control program Ordinance 01-25.
Vice President Dave Cross seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

9. Oral Communications:

These Comment sessions are for information and reporting purposes only. Board action cannot be
taken. If it becomes apparent that action is necessary or desired, the matter(s) will be scheduled on a
later board agenda.

9-1 Board Members: Director Jo Ann Vayo asked if all the district employees are cross-trained,
except the Secretary to the Board, because she does not do water treatment. General Manager
Chris Koeper said that, for the most part, they are.

Vice President Dave Cross asked if we have any water restrictions for this summer. General
Manager Chris Koeper answered that there are no water restrictions.

President Valerie Coon asked if all board members would be attending the June board meeting.
All board members said they would be in attendance except Director Chris Hunter, but that he
would be at the July and August meetings.

9-2 Staff Members: None.

10. Adjourn: 6:31 PM.

Initials

Initials

\5



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Shasta Community Services District will make
available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or accommodation,
including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to take part in the public meeting. A person needing
assistance should contact the district office by mail at PO Box 2520, Shasta, CA 96087, 48 hours before
the meeting. Accommodations may include, but are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening
devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an alternate format. If requested, this document and
other agenda materials can be made available in an alternative format for persons with a disability who
are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act

Board President Secretary to the Board

14



General Manager Report

June 2025

Water consumption for May: This Year — 43 Acre Feet

Last Year — 41 Acre Feet

We had the remaining meters located on GPS.

I’'m still updating the cross connection control policy for the state.

gWorks is getting a little easier.

We have the Consumer Confidence Report on our website.

We met with a representative from SDRMA and got some guidance on
creating safety plans.



9:06 AM Shasta Community Services District

06/11/25

Accrual Basis Udgefﬁ Revision

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
41000 - Water Sales
41100 - Water Sales - Res. & Comm.
41150 - Hydrant Water Sales
41200 - Water Sales/Pumping
41800 - Late Fees
42230 - Service Connection Fee/lMeters
Total 41000 - Water Sales
42000 - Special Service Fees
42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD
42220 - Scrap Metal
44000 - Interest Revenue
44100 - TriC Interest
44500 - Umpqua Interest
Total 44000 - Interest Revenue
47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request
47300 - SFD Reimbursement
71000 - Gain/Loss Fixed Asset Disposal
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
50500 - Bad Debt Expense
51000 - Water Service Expenses
51010 - Bureau of Reclamation
51012 - Other Water Purchases/Deficit
51018 - Water Testing Expense
Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses
51020 - Pumping Expense
51021 - Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1
51022 - Benson - PGE 937 #6
51023 - Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7
51024 - Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3
51025 - Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5
51026 - Record Heights - PGE 206 #4
51027 - Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2
51028 - Keswick WTP - 956 #9
Total 51020 - Pumping Expense
51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51031 - W.T. Chemicals
51032 - W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8
51033 - W.T. Plant Repair/Maint.
51034 - Backwash Sludge Disposal

June 17, 2025

202472025 Budget

2024 12025 Budget

Jul '24 - May 25 Current Revised
970,129.87 1,100,000 1,070,000
115.78 500 500
8,568.93 9,000 9,500
12,777.28 15,000 14,000
0.00 16,000 0
991,591.86 1,140,500 1,094,000
2,568.88 3,500 3,000
44,910.15 37,000 38,840
469.00 469 469
51,716.04 50,000 55,000
5.55 20 10
51,721.59 50,020 55,010
0.00 10 20
2,711.05 3,600 2,712
2,800.00 0 2,800
1,096,772.53 1,235,099 1,196,851
1,096,772.53 1,235,099 1,196,851
1,597.72 8,000 2,000
21,781.03 22,000 25,000
0.00 0 0
5,139.18 5,000 6,300
26,920.21 27,000 31,300
1,055.83 1,200 1,250
969.25 1,300 1,150
1,612.39 2,000 1,800
93.60 150 150
2,135.41 2,300 1,400
4,109.85 5,000 5,000
5,016.77 5,900 5,900
810.73 900 900
15,803.83 18,750 17,550
24,818.95 28,000 26,500
4,603.29 5,000 5,000
8,144.09 6,000 8,150
5,415.00 2,400 5,415

Page 1 of 4 Ha



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

51035 -

Shasta Community Services District
Budget Revision

W.T. Security/Telephone

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040 -

51070

51082 -
51083 -
51084 -

Transmission/Distribution-Gen

* Minor Equipment Expense

Maintenance/Misc.Equipment
Meters - New & Replacements

Pump & Tank Level Telemetry

Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance

51094 -
51098 -
51099 -
51100 -
51101 -
51102 -

Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
U11 Ford Ranger 2011

U12 Ford F350 2016

U13 Ford F-150 2018

U14 Ford F-150 2021

U15 Toyota Tacoma 2025

Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense

51091 -
51092 -
51093.1 -

Gas & Oil - Generator
Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13

51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe

51093.4 -
51093.8 -

51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training

52001

52002 -
52003 -
52004 -

- Training Course Fees

Travel
Lodging
Meals

Total 52000 - Training

55010 - Payroll Expenses

55011 -

Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary
Total 55011 - Manager Salary

55012 -

Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.3 -

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick

55012.5 -

55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 -

Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14

June 17, 2025

202472025 Budget

202472025 Budget

Gas & Oil 2025 Toyota Truck #15
Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11

Maintenance Hourly/Vacation

Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday

Jul '24 - May 25 Current Revised
677.84 800 750
43,659.17 42,200 45,815
22,348.47 25,000 27,000
0.00 1,000 0
0.00 2,000 0
6,748.15 5,600 7,000
16,649.62 4,000 16,700
45,746.24 37,600 50,700
2,003.34 2,010 2,004
1,450.76 1,350 1,500
0.00 500 0
9.64 500 10
108.56 500 950
306.60 0 310
3,878.90 4,860 4,774
1,191.49 1,100 1,200
2,441.85 2,700 2,700
4,692.34 5,000 5,000
545.60 650 650
1,278.77 0 1,500
2,993.31 5,000 3,000
771.45 1,500 950
13,914.81 15,950 15,000
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
0.00 0 0
113,583.75 129,810 129,810
113,583.75 129,810 129,810
53,194.40 68,723 68,723
1,767.64
6,085.57
3,436.16
9,332.41 10,000 10,000
68,777.73 82,597 82,597

Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

Page 2 of 4

17



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District
Budget Revision
June 17, 2025

Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly

55013 - Office/Hourly
55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse
55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation
55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick
55013.4 - Office Hourly
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime

Total 55013 - Office/Hourly

55014 -

55010

On Call Time

- Payroll Expenses - Other

Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses
55029 - Employee Benefits

55030 -
55035 -
55040 -
55055 -

Employee Health/Life Insurance
Retiree Health Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance
CALPERS

Total 55029 - Employee Benefits

55060 - Payroll Tax Expense

55062 -
55063 -
55070 -

Employer Medicare Expense
Employer Social Security Exp

State Unemployment Insurance

Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55130 - Office Expense

55110 -

55121

55125 -
- Office/PGE 761
55132 -
55133 -
55134 -
55135 -
55137 -

55131

55138

55139 -
- Office/Safety
55142 -

55141

Answering Service Expense

- Office/Cellular Telephone

Office/Security Expense

Office/Telephone

Office/Supplies

Office/Postage

Office/[Equipment Expense
Office/[Employee Background Chec

- Office/Propane

Office/Building Maintenance

Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical

Total 55130 - Office Expense
55140 - Advertising Expense
55145 - Banking Fees

55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O

55160 - Professional Services

55162 -
55163 -

Legal Services

Engineering Services

== e

202472025 Budget 202472025 Budget

Jul '24 - May 25 Current Revised
142,593.91 161,320 161,320
-14,842.81 -18,000 -14,850

3,023.16

3,039.68
50,964.20 68,723 68,723

3,436.16
1,338.12 1,200 1,500
46,958.51 51,923 55,373
21,631.09 25,000 25,000
1,686.44 1,750 1,850
326,453.70 369,803 373,353
90,274.13 100,000 99,000
3,850.00 4,200 4,200
8,276.65 9,500 8,300
52,884.12 60,000 58,000
155,284.90 173,700 169,500
5,123.35 5,500 5,600
21,906.81 24,000 24,000
1,736.00 1,736 1,736
28,766.16 31,236 31,336
1,780.00 2,000 2,136
1,875.09 2,200 2,200
2,136.00 2,500 2,136
7,541.73 9,400 8,700
1,207.43 1,500 1,400
5,702.48 4,000 6,500
7,048.40 6,500 8,050
2,116.14 2,500 2,350
0.00 0 0
877.43 0 880
4,365.63 4,600 4,650
367.22 1,000 370
0.00 0 0
35,017.55 36,200 39,372
1,392.22 1,400 1,400
1,266.34 1,500 1,500
69,632.04 70,000 69,700
2,713.37 2,500 3,000
70,949.25 85,000 75,000

Page 3 of 4

|3



2:06.AM Shasta Community Services District

06/11/25
Accrual Basis Budget Revision
June 17, 2025
20241 2025 Budget 2024 | 2025 Budget
Jul '24 - May 25 Current Revised
55164 - Auditing Services 10,424.12 11,000 11,500
55165 - Professional Services Misc. 52,513.04 37,200 53,000
Total 55160 - Professional Services 136,599.78 135,700 142,500
55170 - Directors Compensation 5,100.00 6,500 5,600
55180 - Dues/Permit Fees 25,159.43 24,000 26,000
55182 - maintenance contracts/support 1,158.07 1,200 1,160
60000 - Interest 10,580.93 12,000 12,000
Total Expense 947,932.00 1,017,599 1,040,560
Net Ordinary Income 148,840.53 217,500 156,291
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement 116,375.25 300,000 116,376
72100 - USDA Grant 0.00 0 0
72300 - Miscellaneous Grants 104,585.00 0 104,585
Total Other Income 220,960.25 300,000 220,961
Net Other Income 220,960.25 300,000 220,961
Net Income 369,800.78 517,500 377,252

Page 4 of 4

19



36331?2“'5' Shasta Community Services District
Accrual Basis BUdge'ﬁ: (Dlra'ﬁ)
2025/ 2026
202412025 Budget
Jul '24 - May 25 Current 2025/2026 Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense I )
Income
41000 - Water Sales
41100 - Water Sales - Res. & Comm. 970,129.87 1,100,000 1,107,500
41150 - Hydrant Water Sales 115.78 500 500
41200 - Water Sales/Pumping 8,568.93 9,000 9,500
41800 - Late Fees 12,777.28 15,000 15,000
42230 - Service Connection Fee/Meters 0.00 16,000 0
Total 41000 - Water Sales 991,591.86 1,140,500 1,132,500
42000 - Special Service Fees 2,568.88 3,500 1,500
42160 - Property Tax Revenue - SCSD 44,910.15 37,000 40,000
42220 - Scrap Metal 469.00 469 0
44000 - Interest Revenue
44100 - TriC Interest 51,716.04 50,000 55,000
44500 - Umpqua Interest 5.55 20 10
Total 44000 - Interest Revenue 51,721.59 50,020 55,010
47000 - Copies, Faxes, Document Request 0.00 10 10
47300 - SFD Reimbursement 2,711.05 3,600 0
71000 - Gain/Loss Fixed Asset Disposal 2,800.00 0 0
Total Income 1,096,772.53 1,235,099 1,229,020
Gross Profit 1,096,772.53 1,235,099 1,229,020
Expense
50500 - Bad Debt Expense 1,697.72 8,000 5,000
51000 - Water Service Expenses
51010 - Bureau of Reclamation 21,781.03 22,000 25,000
51012 - Other Water Purchases/Deficit 0.00 0 0
51018 - Water Testing Expense 5,139.18 5,000 6,300
Total 51000 - Water Service Expenses 26,920.21 27,000 31,300
51020 - Pumping Expense
51021 - Middle Brunswick - PGE 573 #1 1,055.83 1,200 1,400
51022 - Benson - PGE 937 #6 969.25 1,300 1,300
51023 - Bandana Tr. - PGE 337 #7 1,612.39 2,000 2,000
51024 - Highland Cir - PGE 355 #3 93.60 150 150
51025 - Highland Circle - PGE 013 #5 2,135.41 2,300 2,500
51026 - Record Heights - PGE 206 #4 4,109.85 5,000 5,000
51027 - Lower Brunswick - PGE 936 #2 5,016.77 5,900 6,000
51028 - Keswick WTP - 956 #9 810.73 900 900
Total 51020 - Pumping Expense 15,803.83 18,750 19,250
51030 - Water Treatment Expense
51031 - W.T. Chemicals 24,818.95 28,000 28,000
51032 - W.T. Filter Plant PGE 254 #8 4,603.29 5,000 5,500
51033 - W.T. Plant Repair/Maint. 8,144.09 6,000 8,500
51034 - Backwash Sludge Disposal 5,415.00 2,400 5,500
20

Page 1 of 4



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

51035 -

Shasta Community Services District

Budget (Draft)

W.T. Security/Telephone

Total 51030 - Water Treatment Expense

51039 - Transmission/Distribution

51040 -
51070 -
51082 -
51083 -
51084 -

Transmission/Distribution-Gen
Minor Equipment Expense
Maintenance/Misc.Equipment
Meters - New & Replacements
Pump & Tank Level Telemetry

Total 51039 - Transmission/Distribution
51090 - Vehicle Maintenance

51094 -
51098 -
51099 -
51100 -
51101 -
51102 -

Backhoe/Trailer/Generator
U11 Ford Ranger 2011

U12 Ford F350 2016

U13 Ford F-150 2018

U14 Ford F-150 2021

U15 Toyota Tacoma 2025

Total 51090 - Vehicle Maintenance
51093 - Gas & Oil Expense

51091 -
51092 -

Gas & Oil - Generator
Gas & Oil Ford 150 Truck #13

51093.1 - Gas & Oil 2021 F-150 Truck #14
51093.2 - Gas & Oil - Backhoe
51093.4 - Gas & Oil 2025 Toyota Truck #15
51093.8 - Gas & Oil 2011 Ford Truck #11
51093.9 - Gas & Oil 2016 Ford 350 #12
Total 51093 - Gas & Oil Expense
52000 - Training

52001

52002 -
52003 -
52004 -

- Training Course Fees

Travel
Lodging

Meals

Total 52000 - Training
55010 - Payroll Expenses

55011 -

Manager Salary

55011.0 - Manager/Salary

Total 55011 - Manager Salary

55012 -

Maintenance/Hourly

55012.2 - Maintenance/Hourly

55012.3 -

55012.4 - Maintenance/Hourly/Sick

55012.5 - Maintenance/Hourly/Holiday
55012.6 - Maintenance/OT

55012.7 -

2025/ 2026

2024 1 2025 Budget

Maintenance Hourly/Vacation

Maintenance 2 / Lead Operator

Jul '24 - May 25 Current 2025/2026 Budget
677.84 800 750
43,659.17 42,200 48,250
22,348.47 25,000 27,000
0.00 1,000 0
0.00 2,000 0
6,748.15 5,600 7,000
16,649.62 4,000 10,000
45,746.24 37,600 44,000
2,003.34 2,010 2,000
1,450.76 1,350 0
0.00 500 500
9.64 500 500
108.56 500 500
306.60 0 500
3,878.90 4,860 4,000
1,191.49 1,100 2,000
2,441.85 2,700 3,500
4,692.34 5,000 6,000
545.60 650 750
1,278.77 0 6,000
2,993.31 5,000 0
771.45 1,500 1,500
13,914.81 15,950 19,750
0.00 0 1,700
0.00 0 500
0.00 0 1,500
0.00 0 500
0.00 0 4,200
113,583.75 129,810 141,234
113,583.75 129,810 141,234
53,194.40 68,723 74,776
1,767.64
6,085.57
3,436.16
9,332.41 10,000 10,000
68,777.73 82,597 85,280

Page 2 of 4

L



9:06 AM
06/11/25

Accrual Basis

Shasta Community Services District

Budget (Draft)
2025 /2026
. 202472025 Budget
Jul '24 - May 25 Current 2025 /2026 Budget
Total 55012 - Maintenance/Hourly 142,593.91 161,320 170,056
55013 - Office/Hourly
55013.1 - Office/Hourly-FD Reimburse -14,842.81 -18,000 0
55013.2 - Office Hourl/ Vacation 3,023.16
55013.3 - Office/Hourly/Sick 3,039.68
55013.4 - Office Hourly 50,964.20 68,723 74,776
55013.5 - Office/Hourly/Holiday 3,436.16
55013.6 - Office Hourly Overtime 1,338.12 1,200 1,500
Total 55013 - Office/Hourly 46,958.51 51,923 76,276
55014 - On Call Time 21,631.09 25,000 26,327
55010 - Payroll Expenses - Other 1,686.44 1,750 1,850
Total 55010 - Payroll Expenses 326,453.70 369,803 415,743
55029 - Employee Benefits
55030 - Employee Health/Life Insurance 90,274.13 100,000 100,000
55035 - Retiree Health Insurance 3,850.00 4,200 4,500
55040 - Workers Compensation Insurance 8,276.65 9,500 11,300
55055 - CALPERS 52,884.12 60,000 65,000
Total 55029 - Employee Benefits 1565,284.90 173,700 180,800
55060 - Payroll Tax Expense
55062 - Employer Medicare Expense 5,123.35 5,500 6,000
55063 - Employer Social Security Exp 21,906.81 24,000 25,500
55070 - State Unemployment Insurance 1,736.00 1,736 1,736
Total 55060 - Payroll Tax Expense 28,766.16 31,236 33,236
55130 - Office Expense
55110 - Answering Service Expense 1,780.00 2,000 2,136
55121 - Office/Cellular Telephone 1,875.09 2,200 2,200
55125 - Office/Security Expense 2,136.00 2,500 2,136
55131 - Office/PGE 761 7,541.73 9,400 9,500
55132 - Office/Telephone 1,207.43 1,500 1,500
55133 - Office/Supplies 5,702.48 4,000 6,500
55134 - Office/Postage 7,048.40 6,500 9,000
55135 - Office/Equipment Expense 2,116.14 2,500 2,500
55137 - Office/[Employee Background Chec 0.00 0 0
55138 - Office/Propane 877.43 0 1,000
55139 - Office/Building Maintenance 4,365.63 4,600 5,000
55141 - Office/Safety 367.22 1,000 500
55142 - Emplyoyee Pre-emp. Physical 0.00 0 0
Total 55130 - Office Expense 35,017.55 36,200 41,972
55140 - Advertising Expense 1,392.22 1,400 1,000
55145 - Banking Fees 1,266.34 1,500 1,500
55150 - Insurance - Liability & E&O 69,632.04 70,000 59,000
55160 - Professional Services
55162 - Legal Services 2,713.37 2,500 3,000
55163 - Engineering Services 70,949.25 85,000 20,000

Page 3 of 4

29



9:06 AM
06/11/25
Accrual Basis

55164 - Auditing Services

55165 - Professional Services Misc.

Total 55160 - Professional Services
55170 -
55180 -
55182 -
60000 -

Directors Compensation
Dues/Permit Fees
maintenance contracts/support
Interest
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
72000 - SRF Grant Reimbursement
72100 - USDA Grant
72300 - Miscellaneous Grants
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

Shasta Community Services District

Budget (Draft)
2025/ 2026
2024 12025 Budget
Jul '24 - May 25 Current 2025/2026 Budget
10,424.12 11,000 12,000
52,513.04 37,200 15,000
136,599.78 135,700 50,000
5,100.00 6,500 6,500
25,159.43 24,000 27,000
1,158.07 1,200 1,200
10,580.93 12,000 11,000
947,932.00 1,017,599 1,004,701
148,840.53 217,500 224,319
116,375.25 300,000 0
0.00 0 0
104,585.00 0 0
220,960.25 300,000 0
220,960.25 300,000 0
369,800.78 517,500 224,319

Page 4 of 4

A3




